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From: H o
r
' 3
Sent: 10/20/2042 2:34:47 PM +00:00 .
) . i
To: Oscar Flores | ]
Subject: Fw; <no subject> .
Pls print.

----- Orlginal Message -----
From: Huma Abedin .
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 04:52 PM . i
To: H

Subject: Fw: <no subject>

A few people have said this to me today. Am s;ure you are hearng It a fot.

o

--++« Origlnal Message ----- . ’ :
From: Rick Jasculca {malito:rick_jasculea | N
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 04:48 P : 5
To: Huma Abedin : .

Subject: <no subject>

Huma, 1 think you know how much I, and our entire family, loves Hillary as a )
friend, She has long been both a hero and role model In our world.

But, It took some special kind of courage to step to the plate and take ' :
responsibility for what happened in Benghazi. : r
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At a time when there is lIiterally no moral or political courage belng ' :
demonstrated anywhere, It seems somehow appropriate that, in the same week, :
both Malala and Hillary stood tall,

I have never been maore proud to call Hilary a friend, and I'd appreciate It
if you could share that with her.

Much love,

Grandpa Rick

Received: from CLNTINETG8.clinton.local {[feB0::3¢3¢c:8a15:4320:37a9]) by
CLNTINETO8.clinton.local ([fe80::3¢c3c:8a15:4320:37a%9%11]) with mapl; Sat, 20
Oct 2012 10:34:47 -0400

Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmall.dat"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary

From: H <HDR22@dIintonemall.com> :

To: Oscar Flores | '

Importance: high

. Message Headers:

X-Priority: 1 :
Date: Sat, 20 Oct 2012 10:34:47 -0400 !
Subject; Fw: <no subject> il
Thread-Toplc: <no subject> i
Thread-Index: Ac2r35gCMVIzowlI3kuSETWEBPMVZAAATV/JALYEf3w=
Message-1D: E
<7867620781A7FF4FACS060892B40448824052457E8@CLNTINET.08. clinton.local>
Accept-Language: en-US i
Content-Language: en-US !
. X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-Exchange-Organlzation-SCL: -1
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
<7867620781A7FF4FACI060892B40448824052457E8@CLNTINETOS.clinton.local>
MIME-Version: 1.0 - E
;
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PR_RIM_MSG_ON_DEVICE_3_6: trua

PR_RIM_DELETED_BY_DEVICE: . e

PR_RIM_MSG_REF_ID: -1888750830

PR_RIM_MSG_STATUS: 1

PR_RIM_MSG_FOLDER_ID: 3

PR_RIM_PAGER_TX_FLAG: lrue . :

PR_RIM_INTERNET_MESSAGE_ID: <7887620761 ATFF4FACE080892B404458824052457EB@CLNTINETOA.clifiton.locai> |
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